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Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Officer Arturo Ornelas, Community Traffic Services
Unit, Valley Traffic Division, at (§18) 644-8023.

Respectfully,

CHARLIE BECK
Chief of Police
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TO: ! Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Valley Traffic Division

S’{TB.}ECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION

Tt is requested that Administrative Services Bureau approve and forward correspondence to the
Board of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited donation in the amount of $21,785.05
from thf;r Los Angeles Police Foundation. The donation will give Valley Traffic Division the
opnoriu*nty to reach out to the youth and parents m our local communities with educational tools
and matenalb needed to complete the task. The education will be focused on preventing DUT’s,
chstract;,d driving, and the proper installation and harnessing of child satety seats all in the effon
to lowet A’s and K’s within the San Fernando Valley.

DONOR, INFORMATION:

Los Angeles Police Foundation

Ms. Cedilia Glassman, Executive Director
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680

Los Angeles, Californa 90071
{213)489-4636

No expressed or implied commitment or promises were made to the donor or representatives of
the donor. The donor will not recetve any preferential treatment, endorsement, or

reﬁoumléjndatlon and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department
patent.

Should you have amy questions or require further information, please have a member of your
staff confact Sergeant Stephen Egan or Officer Arturo Ornelas at (818) 644-8023.

JEFFREY :1-# T, Captain \,
Commanding Officer
Valley Traffic Division

Attachments
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